

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER ENGINEER

Details

Toronto Canada 780 885 0344 <u>a.elbialy@yahoo.ca</u>

NATIONALITY Canadian

Links

LinkedIn

GitHub

StackOverflow

Skype

Skills

Swift

C#.NET

Objective-C

Xamarin

iOS Development

Android Development

CI/CD

Python

React Native

Ruby on Rails

Hobbies

Teaching Adults English Online through Telegram and Google Sites.

I enjoy volunteering at local food banks, attending Meetups, going to language exchange Meetups

Languages

English

Spanish

Arabic

Profile

Experienced Software Developer with 7+ years of professional experience Proficient in various platforms, languages, and frameworks. Able to effectively self-manage during independent projects, as well as collaborate as part of a productive team. Proficient in Swift, Objective-C and iOS development. Experienced in Xamarin and React Native cross-platform development experience in C# and native Android development in Java.

Employment History

Software Developer Engineer, Clio, Toronto

SEPTEMBER 2022 - PRESENT

My main work is on two flagship mobile apps for lawyers in React Native. I helped lead projects that included using Siri and Shortcuts as well as advanced continuity features and document scanning. I also worked as a fullstack developer in Ruby on rails application and contributed to Chat bots and Slack apps

Software Developer Engineer, Thomson Reuters, Toronto

ULY 2018 — SEPTEMBER 2022

I have worked on a time entry mobile applications for law firms and lawyers in the legal sector. I have been responsible for working on new features, fixing bugs, supporting the sales team and promptly solving client requests that come to the team. This application is developed in Xamarin C#

I had the opportunity to work on new features for the Reuters News and Reuters News Japan & China version of app which is developed with the iOS native SDK written in Swift

iOS Mobile Developer, Therapy Box, London

MAY 2017 - MAY 2018

I worked on multiple app development projects that included native iOS projects written in Objective-C, Objective-C++, Swift and Xamarin cross-platform application. I created, designed applications from scratch as well as maintained, and implemented new features. I established development processes that increased efficiency within the team and got CI/CD setup for the projects.

iOS Mobile Developer, Chooz Pics, London

JANUARY 2017 - JUNE 2017

I was the only and main iOS developer on the Chooz Pics application. It was a photo-based decision making application written in Swift and used Firebase as a back end. I was responsible for creating and designing the application from scratch while implementing new features and fixing any bugs that came about.

Education

Bachelor's Degree with a Major in Mathematics, University of Alberta, Edmonton

SEPTEMBER 2012 - MAY 2016

University of Alberta Secondary Education with a Major focusing on Mathematics.

iOS Development Nano-Degree, Udacity, London

SEPTEMBER 2016 - DECEMBER 2016

Native iOS (Swift and Objective-C) and Android development (Java), HTML, CSS, and JavaScript.